
 

 

Request for Proposal: GVR Glass Artists TI Project 

Green Valley Recreation, Inc 

 

RESPONSE TO QUALIFIED COMMERCIAL CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS REGARDING THE RFP 

1. Lockers: are all lockers O.S.O.I.? If not, what brand should we price? 

GVR is supplying and installing all lockers. 

2. Lockers: will they need backing in the walls behind them?  

No need for backing in the walls.  

3. Is there only a floor sealer going on floor with no polishing? If polishing, what grit? 

Only sealer is going on the exposed concrete floor. No polishing, required.  

 

 

 

 

 

 


